E2, Tell me about your family
Celebrities / celebs المشاهير    

A movie star نجم سينمائي  
Fame الشهرة  famous for مشهور ب

Adel Imam is famous for his comedies.

Wealth الثراء   - wealthy ثري   

the wealthy الأثرياء 
* He’s a very wealthy man.

Live in luxury يعيش في نعيم   

Live in poverty يعيش في فقر 
Poverty الفقر  poor فقير    the poor الفقراء

Listening:
(1)
Here’s an article about my favorite movie star, Warren Beatty.
Do you know who his sister is?
It’s Shirley MacLaine.
I don’t think I know her.

Sure you do. She’s a movie star too.

Do you know who Warren Beatty’s wife is?

Yes, it says right here, Annette Bening.
Yea, that’s right.

(2)
I’m reading a really interesting book about Charlie Sheen.
I love his movies. 
Yea, me too. They (his movies) are usually very funny.

His father is Martin Sheen, you know.
Oh, sure. They are in that movie together. What’s it called?
Do you mean Wall Street?
Yea, that’s the one.

I really prefer his comedies, like Men At Work.
Charlie Sheen’s brother is in that movie, what’s his name again?

Emilio Estevez
What …………..! (For exclamation) للتعجب
What a lovely day!

What a great job!

What a beautiful dress!

What an attractive girl!

What a stupid man!

What a rich family!

What good weather!

What a cute baby!
Listening:
What about your parents’ Rita? Where do they live?
They live in Texas.

Oh, where in Texas?

In Austin. It’s a small city but it’s very nice.

And are they still working?

Oh, yes, my mother is teaching at the university there.

(=She’s a professor أستاذ جامعي)

And my father is an architect. مهندس معماري
Present Continuous:

am / is / are + verb-ing

    (Temporary situations)  
1. Something happening now:

 (at the time of speaking)

1. I’m writing a letter.

2. I’m doing my homework.

3. The baby’s crying.

4. I’m staying at a hotel.

5. She’s talking on the phone.

6. He’s listening to music.

7. They are waiting for the bus.

8. We’re watching a movie on TV.

2. Something happening around now:

1. I’m reading a book about China.
 2. He’s planning for his trip to New York.
3. I’m taking computer courses.

4. I’m staying at the Sheraton Hotel.
5. I’m looking for a job.
3. For definite future arrangements:

    للتعبير عن أحداث مستقبلية مؤكدة الحدوث

They are getting married next year.

We’re visiting our grandparents tomorrow.

Dad is traveling to France next week.

We’re having a party next Monday.

4. To express dissatisfaction

 للتعبير عن عدم الرضا (من تكرار حدوث الشيء)
 1. Mary, you’re always talking on the phone.
2. My kids are always quarreling.
3. Dad, you’re always wearing my pajamas.
Note:
I have a house in the country.
I’m having a house in the country.#
I have two sisters.

I’m having two sisters.#
We have tea every morning.
We’re having tea.

Have = possess = own يمتلك

I’m loving you. #
I love you.

I know that man.

I’m knowing that man. #
I know the answer to that question.
I want to go out.

I’m wanting to go out.#
I don’t have money.

I’m not having money.

I have no money.
Listening:
There are more divorces.
People get married younger.

Some people get married before the age of twenty.

A lot of women work after they get married.

Most women who have babies go back to work fairly soon, too.

